Grizzly Flats Community Services District
Notice of a Reqular Meeting of the Board

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2024 Time: 6:00 PM
Location: The Grizzly Flats CSD Office (4765 Sciaroni Rd., Grizzly Flats, CA)

A. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD MEMBERS and SALUTE TO THE FLAG
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

C. PUBLIC COMMENT: Iltems not on the agenda - This is an opportunity to express your views on any topic
within the jurisdiction of the District in order to inform the Board. Once recognized by the Chair, you will have 3
minutes to speak. No discussion or action can be taken at this time. The Board may refer the matter to staff or
determine whether the matter should be included on a future agenda.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR / Board Chair

These items are expected fo be routine business, not normaily requiring much discussion.

1.
2.

Approval of the August 8, 2024 regular meeting minutes. {pk 1-2}

Review monthly System Report for August (production data, rainfall information, operations unrelated
to the Caldor Fire Recovery efforts). {pk 3-5}

3. Approval of the financial reports and spending August 2024. {pk 6-20}
4,
5

Receive and file the 2024/25 Direct Charge confirmation from El Dorado County. {pk 21}
Receive and file Special District Risk Management Authority’s (SDRMA’s) letter dated August 28,

- 2024 about no paid property/liability claims in 2023-24. {pk 22}

Recommended Motion/Action: Approve the consent calendar as presented.

E. OFFICE & FINANCE / Gustafson, General Manager
Office Operations:

1.
2.

Update from the El Dorado Water Agency meetings / Gustafson & Hannblom (discussion)
Discuss options to surplus the old silver backwash tank / Gustafson (discussion/action) {pk 23-24}

Recommended Motion/Action: Authorize the General Manager to surplus the old silver
backwash tank as recommended.

F. AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) PROJECTS

1.
2.

Update on the District’'s ARPA projects / Gustafson (discussion)
Approve Pacific Tank and Construction’s Change Order Request #1 for Vault Cleanup and Piping for
a not-to-exceed cost of $10,208 and authorize the General Manager to approve ARPA related change
orders as needed, for up to 15% of the project cost. {pk 25-30}

Recommended Motion/Action: Authorize the General Manager to approve change orders as
needed, for up to 15% of the project cost.

Review proposals for Water Treatment Module Pre-Selection and authorize staff to contract with the
most qualified firm / Gustafson (discussion/action) {pk 31-85}

Recommended Motion/Action: Authorize the General Manager to execute a contract with the
most qualified firm to provide new Water Treatment Modules.



4. Review proposals for Coating and Welding Inspection Services, and authorize staff to contract with
the most qualified firm / Gustafson (discussion/action) {pk 86}

Recommended Motion/Action: Authorize the General Manager to execute a contract with the
most qualified firm to inspect the coatings and welding for the new Clearwell tank.

G. DISASTER RECOVERY
1. Review the most recent Disaster Recovery Status Report / Gustafson (discussion) {pk 87-89}
2. Review proposals for the Eagle Ditch Tree Felling Project, Phase 2 (units A & B) and authorize staff to
contract with the lowest responsible bidder / Gustafson (discussion/action) {pk 90-138}

Recommended Motion/Action: Authorize the General Manager to execute a contract with the
lowest responsible bidder for performing Phase 2 (units A & B) of the Eagle Ditch Tree Felling
Project.

H. ANNOUNCEMENTS / DIRECTORS COMMENTS
. ADJOURN

e In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, contact Kim Gustafson ot gfwater@sbcglobal.net or {530)
622-9626 if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28FR35.102-35.104
ADA Title 11).

e Our next reqular Board meeting will be held in person on Thursday, October 10, 2024, at 6:00 PM.




Grizzly Flats Community Services District
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board
August 8, 2024

A. CALLTO ORDER \
The regular meeting of the Grizzly Flats CSD Board of Directors was called to order at 6:00 P.M. by Director Hannblom.

ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD

Present:  Directors, Chigazola, Davidson, Forbey, Hannblom, and Director Malonson
Called-in: None

Absent: None

Others: Kim Gustafson and Jessi Phillips

SALUTE TO THE FLAG was led by Director Hannblom.
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA — Director Chigazola made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Director

Malonson 2™ the motion. There was no further discussion. Director Hannblom called for a vote. The motion passed
with all directors present voting aye.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT — There were no public comments.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR- These items are expected to be routine business not normally requiring discussion. Action by
the Board was taken at one time with one motion.

1. Approval of the July 18, 2024 regular meeting minutes.

2. Review monthly System Report for July {production data, rainfall information, operations unrelated to the
Caldor Fire Recovery efforts).

3. Approval of the financial reports and spending for July 2024 - Director Hannblom asked why there wasn’t
anything in the budget for the water usage liens. Kim Gustafson said she would check with the bookkeeper
{(Darlene Serpa).

4. Receive and file the Quarterly Interest Report from the Local Agency Investment Fund {LAIF).

Director Davidson made a motion to approve the consent calendar as presented. Director Forbey 2" the
motion. There was no further discussion. Director Hannblom called for a vote. The motion passed with all
directors present voting aye.

E. 2024/2025 BUDGET SESSION
1. Review and consider adoption of the proposed budget for the 2024/2025 fiscal year for Operation and
Maintenance {O&M), Asset Management and Capital Improvement Projects {CIP) - Director Hannblom
suggested an increase for account 62300 Distribution System to $50,000. The Board had a brief discussion on
the Operations Supervisor. They agreed the candidate’s skill set should include backhoe experience to reduce
costs on outside contractors for leak repairs, etc.

Director Chigazola made a motion to approve the 2024/2025 fiscal year budget as presented. Director Forbey
2" the motion. There was no further discussion. Director Hannblom called for a vote. The motion passed
with all directors present voting aye.

F. OFFICE & FINANACE
Office Operations:
1. Receive the financial audit report for the 2022/2023 fiscal year - The Board of Directors agreed to have Larry
Bain (Financial Auditor) present the 2022-2023 audit after he has completed the 2023-2024 audit.

August 8, 2024 ?t_‘ \



2. Update on the State Water Resources Control Board’s Compliance Inspection which took place on July 24,
2024 - Kim Gustafson said every 3-5 years the Water Resources Control Board will do a compliance inspection
at the District. The Inspection is to make sure there is safe water for the community and a safe environment for
employees. This inspection can result in funding for the District from the Department of Finance if significant
deficiencies exist.

3. Update on candidate filing for the District’s Board election - Kim Gustafson said the last day to file has been
extended to August 14,2024, she said Director Forbey and Director Hannblom have filed. Director Davidson
plans to resign from the Board after his current term which will leave a vacant seat on the Board.

G. AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) PROJECTS

1. Update on the District’s ARPA projects - Kim Gustafson said that Brian Oneto was at the District today to
inspect a couple of trees that need to be felled so that Pacific Tank and Construction can install the new
Clearwell tank. They hope to have the clearwell installed, coated, and running by this winter. She mentioned
plans and designs are moving forward for the water treatment plant replacements.

2. Discuss and approve contract amendment with Kier+Wright to cover geotechnical inspection/testing during
construction and construction staking for a not-to-exceed cost of $20,000. With this additional work, the
total contract amount is not to-exceed $176,308 - Kim Gustafson said the District needs construction staking
and minor construction management which was not originally included in the engineering contract. After a
brief discussion the Board granted the General Manager permission to amend the contract with Kier+Wright.

Director Chigazola_made a motion to authorize the General Manager to amend the contract terms with
Kier+Wright to include geotechnical inspection, testing, and construction staking for a not-to-exceed cost of
$176,308. Director Malonson 2™ the motion. There was no further discussion. Director Hannblom called for
a vote. The motion passed with all directors present voting aye.

H. DISASTER RECOVERY
1. Review the most recent Disaster Recovery Status Report- Kim Gustafson said as of today August 8, 2024,
Syblon Reid started mobilizing for the reservoir liner repair project. She said the project should be completed
by August 30, 2024 and once that is finished the reservoir debris removal project will get begin.

2. Update on hazard tree marking for USDA grant to move hazard trees along Eagle Ditch pipeline- Kim
Gustafson said Nate’s Tree Service has completed 65-75% of the tree project and next week they will have two
crews out to complete the project. Director Davidson mentioned he was out by the Eagle Ditch line and noticed
many trees down on the pipeline. Kim let Director Davidson know that Nate’s Tree Service will be removing
trees off the pipeline and roadways and repairing any leaks along the ditch line that were caused by felled
trees. Kim mentioned the District is out to bid for the second phase of the tree felling project, and bids should
be turned in by September 5, 2024. Director Davidson expressed his concern with the buck brush along the line
and says eventually the roots are going to affect the pipeline. He suggested hiring someone to clean up the
easement after the tree project is concluded. Kim said she would reach out to a couple of contacts to see if
they are aware of any grants that would help with debris removal.

. ANNOUNCEMENTS / DIRECTORS COMMENTS — There were no announcements or director comments.
J.  ADJOURN - Director Malonson made a motion to adjourn. Director Forbey 2" the motion. There was no further

discussion. Director Hannblom called for a vote. The motion passed with all directors present voting aye and the
meeting was adjourned at 7:29 P.M.

August 8, 2024 @\L%



Grizzly Flats Community Services District System Report
August 2024

Kim Gustafson, General Manager
Andy Viears (D2) GFCSD Maintenance Technician,
Cody Moore, & Michelle Derryberry, H20u Water System Operators, and RJ Barney (Operator in Training)

The purpose of this System Report is to share production data and statistics with the Board of Directors
for an update on our Operations and Maintenance activities as we recover from the Caldor Fire.

Water Production Report

Current Year

Daily Average (gallons per Monthly Flushing
dav)

m_
I O A

December

Total Gallons

*August’s flushing total represents water flushed for water quality purposes {129,058 gallons), and water lost due
to a leak on Pine Ridge Drive (200,000 gallons).

Prior Years

Total Gallons Daily Average ' Total Gallons | Daily Average

2,803,200 93 440
i

2,460,000 82 000

December 2,344,516 75,630 December 2,925,100 94,358




Water Treatment

e The Treatment Plants experienced turbidity spikes in August due to high temperatures and algae
growth at the diversions. This resulted in a lot of rinsing and backwashing.

Distribution System

e OnSeptember 4, 2024, staff was notified of water theft in progress at a Winding Way fire hydrant.
Scott Myers went to the site to ensure that the fire hydrant was completely closed and not
damaged. The situation was documented, and a sheriff's report was filed. A fire hydrant
tampering charge will be added to the water account associated with the perpetrator.

Rainfall

[ This Year - Amount | Prior Years Amount
[ (July 1-June 30

(in inches) )

October

s e

g
December

20202021

%‘ fAhe -
W ., \

__ _
2022 -2023 |

June 2024 - 2025 Total 00.17

~ Number this Month

Staff transferred services at two locations in August, both of which were vacant parcels within
the burn scar.

2 a



Billing Summary

# of Bills Sent - # Payments Received Amount Billed Amount Received

43,917.60 42,260.55 (96%)

December

# of Bills Sent # Payments Recelved Amount Billed Amount Received

ey

*%%ég

December 505 {91%) 45,658.22 29,758.29




Grizzly Flats Community Services District
Profit/Loss - O/M

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

40000 - O & M Income

40100 - Water Charges - Basic Rate

40110 - Water Charges - Volumetric Rate

40200 - Water User Penalties
40210 - Water User Lien Fees
40300 - Miscellaneous Revenue
40400 - Pooled Interest

40600 - New Service Installation

41000 - Grant Revenue - O&M State of CA

Total 40000 - O & M Income

Expense
50000 - Personnel Costs

51000 - Salaries Expense
51100 - Field Staff
51200 - Admin Staff
51400 - Standby Pay
51600 - Holiday Pay

Total 51000 - Salaries Expense

52000 - Payroll Expense
52100 - Payroll Tax
52300 - Workers’ Comp

Total 52000 - Payroll Expense

53000 - Benefits Expense
53100 - Deferred Comp
53200 - HRA Medical
63300 - Life Insurance

Total 53000 - Benefits Expense

54000 - Contract Operation

Total 50000 - Personnel Costs

60000 - Operations & Utilities Exp

60100 - Alarm Service

60200 - Communication
60400 - Fire & Safety Supplies
60600 - PG&E

60700 - Propane

60800 - Trash Disposal

30900 - Website

Total 60000 - Operations & Utilities Exp

61000 - Water Treatment

61100 - Chemicals
61200 - Equipment & Supplies
61300 - Testing & Lab Reports

Total 61000 - Water Treatment

August 2024
August 2024 Year-to-Date
56,353.78 101,449.71
12,633.50 16,440.64
476.70 1,034.54
0.00 920.00
0.00 0.00
81.92 123.99
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Year-to-date Collection
from customers $84,585
69,545.90 119,068.88 Month of July $44,077
5,702.80 9,488.40
16,030.17 24,714.72
0.00 68.58
0.00 642.40
21,732.97 34,914.10
1,662.48 2,650.60
191.42 382.84
1,853.90 3,033.44
0.00 0.00
3,112.50 6,225.00
0.00 0.00
311250 6,225.00
H20 Urban Solutions
25,000.00 46,682.05 months)
51,699.37 90,854.59
0.00 0.00
286.20 512.47
0.00 17.77
48.71 89.49
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
334.91 619.73
208.40 416.80
749.51 787.95
260.00 345.00
1,217.91 1,549.75

(prior-

Pre..



Grizzly Flats Community Services District
Profit/Loss - O/M

Year-to-Date

70.00
355.00
25,644.26
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
32.23
932.67
22499
0.00

27,259.15

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,056.45

1,056.45

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

919.83
84.85
0.00
80.05
0.00
Underground Service Alert

300.00 & CA Special District
236.00
1,367.00
132.50

Continental Utility - Annual

2,000.00 Maintenance

5,120.23

1,480.00
228.00
3,921.24
0.00

5,620.24

132,089.14

August 2024
August 2024
62000 - Maintenance Exp
62100 - Building 70.00
62200 - Customer Meters 355.00
62300 - Distribution System 71.42
62400 - Grounds 0.00
62410 - Grizzly Pond Expenses 0.00
62450 - Eagle Ditch 0.00
62500 - Office Equipment 0.00
62600 - Parts & Equip. 26.81
62700 - Road Repairs 932.67
62800 - Service Contracts 22499
62900 - Treatment Plant 1 & Il 0.00
Total 62000 - Maintenance Exp 1,680.89
63000 - Vehicle Exp.
63100 - Oil/Grease 0.00
63200 - Parts & Repairs 0.00
63300 - Tires & Snow Chains 0.00
63400 - Tractor Maintenance & Repairs 0.00
63500 - Fuel Purchases 1,056.45
Total 63000 - Vehicle Exp. 1,056.45
64000 - Employee Exp.
64100 - Clothing 0.00
64200 - Education & Certification 0.00
64300 - Employee - Auto Mileage 0.00
64400 - Transportation and Travel 0.00
Total 64000 - Employee Exp. 0.00
65000 - Admin Exp.
65100 - Agency Admin. Fee 141.98
65150 - Bank Fees & Supplies 23.68
65200 - Election Cost 0.00
65250 - Janitorial & Supplies 49.18
65300 - Meeting Expense 0.00
65350 - Membership & Dues 0.00
65400 - Office Supplies 146.51
65450 - Postage 1,095.00
65500 - Public & Legal Notices 0.00
65550 - Software 0.00
Total 65000 - Admin Exp. 1,456.35
66000 - Professional Services
66100 - Audit & Accounting 740.00
66200 - Legal 228.00
66400 - Liability Insurance 1,960.62
66900 - Liability Other 0.00
Total 6600 - Professional Services 2,928.62
Total Expense 60,374.50
Net Income (Loss) $9,171.40

($12,120.26)

Page 2 of 2



Grizzly Flat Community Services District

Profit/Loss - CIP
August 2024

CIP Income/Expense
Income

45000 - Capital Income
45100 - Standby Charges
45200 - Penalties on Standyby Fees
45300 - Capital Connection Fee
45600 - Pooled Interest

Total 45000 - Capital Income

70000 - Capital Expense
70000 - Capital Purchases
70210 - Grant Expense
70300 - Interest on Long Term Debt
70800 - Depreciation
Total 70000 - Capital Expense

Net Income (Loss)

August 2024 Year-to-Date

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00
7,641.42 15,282.84
7,641.42 15,282.84
-71,641.42 -15,282.84

Pk%



Grizzly Flats Community Services District

Check Detail
August §, 2024 o
Paid Original
Type Num Date Name Account Amount Amount
Bill Pmt -Check [5120 08/05/2024|US Bank Corporate Payments {10100 - WF-O&M Checking -1,101.95
Bill 715124 07/15/2024 61200 - Equipment & Supplies -16.41 16.41
65250 - Janitorial & Supplies -13.50 13.50
61200 - Equipment & Supplies -22.03 22.03
65400 - Office Supplies -8.31 8.31
60200 - Communication -212.58 212.58
65450 - Postage ' 27200 272.00
60400 - Fire and Safety Supplies -17.77 17.77
65250--Janitorial- & Supplies -10:66 10.66|-
65400 - Office Supplies -9.60 9.60
65500 - Public & Legal Notices -90.00 90.00
65500 - Public & Legal Notices -42.50 4250
60200 - Communication -13.69 13.69
62300 - Distribution Si/stem -372.80 372.80
-1,101.85 1,101.85
Bill Pmt -Check |5121 08/05/2024 | Andrew Vicars, 10100 - WE-O3M Checking -318.54
Bill 7/30/24 07/30/2024 22200 - Accrued HRA Medical -318.54 318.54|
-318.54 318.54
Bill Pmt -Check (5122 08/05/2024 |Camille D'Ambrosio 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -261.25
Bill 7 07/31/2024 17017 - #1 Clearwell & WTP Improvements -130.63 130.63
17018 - #2 Reservoir Lining Rehab -130.62 130.62
-261.25 261.25
Bill Pmt -Check 5123 08/05/2024|Core & Main LP 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -3,173.73
Bill V1702151 |07/01/2024 62300 - Distribution System -3,173.73 3,173.73
-3,173.73 3,173.73
Bill Pmt -Check |5124 08/05/2024 | Darlene Serpa Accounting 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -740.00 "
Bill July-24 07/31/2024 66100 - Audit & Accounting -740.00 740.00
-740.00 740.00
Bill Pmt -Check |5125 08/05/2024 | El Dorado Irrigation District 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -208.40
Bilt 7192024 07/19/2024 61100 - Chemicals -208.40 208.40
-208.40 208.40
(o




Grizzly Flats Community Services District

Check Detail
August 5, 2024

Bill Pmt -Check |5126 08/05/2024 |Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc. {10100 - WF-O&M Checking -85.00
Bill 3800058322 | 07/26/2024 61300 - Testing & Lab Reports -85.00 85.00
' -85.00 85.00
Bill Pmt -Check |5127 08/05/2024 | Kim Gustafson. 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -2,018.73
Bill 7/30/124 07/30/2024 22200 - Accrued HRA Medical -2,018.73 2,018.73
-2,018.73 2,018.73
Bill Pmt -Check 5128 08/05/2024 PG & E 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -40.78
Bill 7117124 07/17/12024 60600 - PG&E -40.78 40.78
-40.78 40.78
Bill Pmt -Check {5129 03/05/2024 Paul Greathouse Excavation 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -21,293.40
Bill 7 07/11/2024 62300 - Distribution System -21,283.40 21,283.40
-21,293.40 21,293.40
Bill Pmt -Check {5130 08/05/2024 | Pleasant Valley Ace Hardware {10100 - WF-O&M Checking -12.13
Bill 152383/1 07/18/2024 62600 - Parts & Equip. -5.42 5.42
65250 - Janitorial & Supplies 6.7 6.71
-12.13 12.13
Bill Pmt -Check |5131 08/05/2024 |Underground Service Alert 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -300.00
Bill 1467562024 | 07/22/2024 65350 - Membership & Dues -300.00 300.00
-300.00 300.00

A

8529

%ﬁdﬁ W 3(5/24

Page 2 ofz



Grizzly Flats Community Services District

Check Detail
August 20, 2024
Paid Original
Type Num Date Name Account Amount | Amount
Bill Pmt -Check (5132 08/20/2024 | Andrew Vicars. 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -648.74
Bill 8/19/24 08/19/2024 . 22200 - Accrued HRA Medical -648.74 648.74
-648.74 648.74 /
Bill Pmt -Check [5133 08/20/2024 |Blain Stumpf Trucking 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -932.67
Bill 202408-99 08/02/2024 62700 - Road Repairs -932.67 932.67
93267 93267| v
'''''''' Bili Pmt -Check |5134 08/20/2024|CALNET | 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -143.79
Bill 22091494 08/02/2024 60200 - Communication -143.79 143.79
-143.79 143.79| &/
Bill Pmt -Check (5135 08/20/2024 |E! Dorado [rrigation District 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -208.40
Bill 08082024 08/08/2024 61100 - Chemicals -208.40 208.40
-208.40 20840~
Bill Pmt -Check |5136 08/20/2024 |Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc. |10100 - WF-O&M Checking -100.00
Bill 3800059325 08/06/2024 61300 - Testing & Lab Reports -15.00 15.00
Bill 3800059928 08/13/2024 61300 - Testing & Lab Reports -85.00 - 85.00
-100.00 100.00| #”
Bill Pmt -Check |5137 08/20/2024 |Ferguson Enterprises LLC 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -1,849.97
Bill 0268869 08/14/2024 17022 - FEMA Project 659585 - Utility -1,849.97 1,849.97
-1,849.97 1,849.97|
Bill Pmt -Check [5138 08/20/2024 H20 Urban Solutions, Inc. 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -25,061.15
Bill June-24 06/30/2024 23500 - Other Liability -25,000.00f 25,000.00
54000 - Contract Operations -61.15 61.15
-25,061.15| 25,061.15 l‘/
Bill Pmt -Check |5139 08/20/2024 \Hunt & Sons, Inc. 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -1,056.45
Bill 217315 08/15/2024 63500 - Fuel Purchases -1,056.45 1,056.45
105645  1,056.45 v
Bill Pmt -Check |5140 08/20/2024 |Inland Business Systems 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -224.99
Bill 4298909 08/01/2024 62800 - Service Contracts -224.99 224.99

-224.99 224.99 \
Page 1 off2 '



Grizzly Flats Community Services District

Check Detail
August 20, 2024

Bill Pmt -Check (5141 08/20/2024 | Jessica Phillips. 10100 - WF-O&M Checking -581.77

Bill 8/19/24 08/19/2024 22200 - Accrued HRA Medical -581.77 581.77
-581.77 581.77| v~

Bill Pmt -Check |5142 08/20/2024 |Kier & Wright Civil Engineers  [10100 - WF-O&M Checking -27,231.00

Bill 297353 06/30/2024 17018 - #2 Reservoir Lining Rehab -5,508.25 5,508.25

Bill 297352 06/30/2024 17017 - #1 Clearwell & WTP Imp -12,907.25| 12,907.25

Bill 298294 08/01/2024 17017 - #1 Clearwell & WTP Imp -8,815.50 8,815.50

-27,231.00| 27,231.00 s~

Bill Pmt -Check |5143 08/20/2024 |ODP Business Solutions, LLC {10100 - WF-O&M Checking -140.56

Bill 381309629001 | 08/13/2024 65400 - Office Supplies -75.88 75.88

65250 - Janitorial & Supplies -49.18 49.18

Bilt 381310296001 | 08/13/2024 65400 - Office Supplies -15.50 15.50

-140.56 140.56] W/

Bill Pmt -Check |5144 08/20/2024 |Pleasant Valley Ace Hardware |10100 - WF-O&M Checking -17.36

Bill 1527921 08/13/2024 17017 - #1 Clearwell & WTP Imp -17.36 17.36
-17.36 17.36 r/

Bill Pmt -Check |5145 08/20/2024 \Water Environmental Testing {10100 - WF-O&M Checking -160.00
Bill 24-07-GF 08/06/2024 61300 - Testing & Lab Reports -160.00 160.00|

-160.00 160.00

Bl
g/ 2 [QL]L

2

|2

Pagef2 of 2



Grizzly Flats Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2024

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

10000 - Cash in Banks
10100 - WF-O&M Checking
10200 - WF- Payroll Checking
10400 - WF- USDA Loan Reserve

Total 10000 - Cash In Banks

11000 - LAIF Investments
11100 - O&M Funds
11110 - O & M Reserve Acct
Total 11100 - O&M Funds
11800 - CIP Funds
11210 - CIP Dedicated Reserve
11220 - CIP Restricted Reserve

11240 - Hydrant Repair and Replacemen

Total 11800 - CIP Funds
Total 11000 - LAIF Investments

12000 - Cash in County Treasury
12200 - CIP Funds
Total 12000 - Cash in County Treasury

13000 - Petty Cash Fund
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
14500 - Other Receivable

14700 - Grant Reimburseable
14800 - Caldor Fire Expenses

14900 - A/R- Water User Fees
15000 - Prepaid Expenses
15100 - Insurance
15200 - Worker's Comp
Total 15000 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
16000 - Capital Assets
16100 - Land
16200 - Water Plant
16300 - Vehicles
16400 - Equipment
16900 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total 16000 - Capital Assets

August 31, 2024

2,031,161.03
21,592.10
46,025.12

2,098,778.25

108,439.08

108,439.08

25,126.10
250,000.00
15,000.00

290,126.10

398,565.18

-2,570.80 County Overpayment

-2,570.80

100.00

2,494,872.63

0.00

USDA & BaseCamp Enviro - Tree
Removal - Storm Damage & ARPA
113,130.86 Pump Upgrades

259,423.60 Offset by acct 25000

Amount owed by customers. Includes
193,368.40 monthly billing of $69,464

19,606.24
1,914.24

21,520.48

587,443.34

3,082,315.97

237,405.00
3,546,527.91
68,275.01
269,188.21
-2,041,354.88

2,080,041.25

§ ?\1\3



Grizzly Flats Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2024

August 31, 2024

17000 - Work In Progress

17010 - WIP - Reservoir Liner Repairs 22,625.00
17015 - WIP - DFA Grant - Improve (3) 3,025.00
17017 - WIP - ARPA #1 Clearwell & WTP imp 148,688.70
17018 - WIP - ARPA #2 Reservoir Lining Rehab 41,934.60
17019 - FEMA Project 4683DR Storm Damages 21,709.93
17020 - WIP - USDA Grant - Tree Felling 20,250.75
17022 - FEMA Project 659585 - Utility Damages 1,849.97
17700 - Water Master Plan (H20u) 29,135.00
Total 17000 - Work In Progress 289,218.95
Total Fixed Assets 2,369,260.20
TOTAL ASSETS 5,451,576.17
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 486,523.84
Total Accounts Payable 46,523.84
Other Current Liabilities
21400 - Other Payables or Expense 0.00
22000 - Personnel Payables
22100 - Federal & State Payroll Taxes 1,989.69
22200 - Accrued HRA Medical 51,043.39
22300 - Accrued Vacation 3,614.21
Total 22000 - Personnel Payables 56,647.29
23500 - Other Liability 25,000.00 H20 Urban Solutions
Grants & Projects
24900 - Project 659585 - Utility Damage 148,458.27
24910 - WIP - ARPA Grant 129,279.27
24920 - Project 437365 - Fire Hydrants 357,904.95
24930 - Tank Replace - Tyler & Winding 873,540.43
25000 - Deferred Revenue Advance 509,638.16 Funds received - projects on going - per CPA
Total Other Current Liabilities 2,100,468.37
Total Current Liabilities 2,146,992.21
Long Term Liabilities
20200 - USDA Loan 766,500.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 766,500.00
Total Liabilities 2,913,492.21
Equity
167 - Retained Earnings - Old Acct 725,608.09
30000 - Reserves-Retained Earnings 1,176,447.01
30100 - Reserves- CIP Restricted 540,875.62
30300 - Reserves - Asset Managment 80,548.45
30400 - Reserves - USDA Loan Reserve 42,007.89
Net Income -27,403.10
Total Equity | 2,538,083.96]
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,451,576.17

Pagé;ﬂﬁ



Income

Grizzly Flats Community Services District

O/M Budget vs. Actual

40000 - O & M Income

40100 -
40110 -
40200 -
40210 -
40300 -
40400 -
40800 -
41000 -

Water Charges - Basic Rate
Water Charges - Volumetric Rate
Water User Penalties

Water User Lein Fees
Miscellaneous Revenue

Pooled Interest

New Service Installation

Grant Revenue O&M - State of CA

Total 40000 - O & M Income

Expense

50000 - Personnel Costs

51000 -

Salaries Expense

51100 - Field Staff

51200 - Admin Staff

51300 - Qvertime

51400 - Standby Pay

51600 - Holiday Pay

Total 51000 - Salaries Expense

52000 -

Payroll Expense

52100 - Payroll Tax

52300 - Workers' Comp

Total 52000 - Payroll Expense

53000 -

Benefits Expense

53100 - Deferred Comp

53200 - HRA Medical

53300 - Life Insurance

Total 53000 - Benefits Expense

54000

- Contract Operations

Total 50000 - Personnel Costs

August 2024
Jul-24 to Aug-24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
101,449.71 600,000.00 -498,550.2¢ 16.91%
16,440.64 80,000.00 -63,559.36 20.55%
1,034.54 10,000.00 -8,965.46 10.35%
920.00 0.00 920.00 100.0%
0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
123.99 3,500.00 -3,376.01 3.54%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
119,968.88 695,500.00 -575,531.12 17.26%
9,488.40 142,456.00 -132,967.60 6.66%
24,714.72 122,335.00 -97,620.28 20.2%
0.00 2,000.00 - -2,000.00 0.0%
68.58 300.00 -231.42 22.86%
642.40 12,304.00 -11,661.60 5.22%
34,914.10 279,395.00 -244,480.90 12.5%
2,650.60 20,257.00 -17,606.40 13.09%
382.84 2,297.00 -1,914.16 16.67%
3,033.44 22,554.00 -19,520.56 13.45%
0.00 5,560.00 -5,560.00 0.0%
6,225.00 49,800.00 -43,575.00 12.5%
0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
6,225.00 55,760.00 -49,535.00 11.16%
46,682.05 276,605.00 -229,922.95 16.88%
90,854.59 634,314.00 -543,459.41 14.32%

MRS



Grizzly Flats Community Services District

O/M Budget vs. Actual
August 2024
Jul-24 to Aug-24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
60000 - Operations & Utilities Exp
60100 - Alarm Service 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
60200 - Communication 512.47 4,500.00 -3,987.53 11.39%
60400 - Fire and Safety Supplies 17.77 1,000.00 -982.23 1.78%
60600 - PG&E 89.49 1,000.00 -910.51 8.95%
60700 - Propane 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
60800 - Trash Disposal 0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
60900 - Website 0.00 270.00 -270.00 0.0%
Total 60000 - Operations & Utilities Exp 619.73 12,720.00 -12,100.27 4.87%
61000 - Water Treatment
61100 - Chemicals 416.80 6,500.00 -6,083.20 6.41%
61200 - Equipment & Supplies 787.95 2,000.00 -1,212.05 39.4%
81300 - Testing & Lab Reports 345.00 10,500.00 -10,155.00 3.29%
Total 61000 - Water Treatment 1,549.75 19,000.00 -17,450.25 8.16%
62000 - Maintenance Exp
62100 - Building 70.00 500.00 -430.00 14.0%
62200 - Customer Meters 355.00 3,000.00 -2,645.00 11.83%
62300 - Distribution System 25,644.26 15,000.00 10,644.26 170.96%
62400 - Grounds 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
62410 - Grizzly Pond Expenses 0.00 700.00 -700.00 0.0%
62450 - Eagle Ditch 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
62500 - Office Equip. 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
62600 - Parts & Equip. 3223 1,500.00 -1,467.77 2.15%
62700 - Road Repairs 932.67 10,000.00 -9,067.33 9.33%
62800 - Service Contracts 224.99 3,100.00 -2,875.01 7.26%
62900 - Treatment Plant | & 1 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
Total 62000 - Maintenance Exp 27,259.15 §3,800.00 -26,540.85 50.67%
63000 - Vehicle Exp.
63100 - Oil/Grease 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
63200 - Parts & Repairs 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
63300 - Tires & Snow Chains 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
63400 - Tractor Maintenance & Repairs 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
63500 - Fuel Purchases 1,056.45 5,500.00 -4,443.55 19.21%
Total 63000 - Vehicle Exp. 1,056.45 12,500.00 -11,443.55 8.45%

ko

Pagé]2 of 3



Grizzly Flats Community Services District
O/M Budget vs. Actual

64000 - Employee Exp.

64100
64200
64300
64400

- Clothing
- Education & Certifications
- Employee - Auto Mileage

- Transportation and Travel

Total 84000 - Employee Exp.

65000 - Admin Exp.

65100
65150

65200 -
65250 -
65300 -
65350 -
65400 -
65450 -
65500 -
65550 -

- Agency Admin. Fee

- Bank Fees & Supplies
Election Costs
Janitorial & Supplies
Meeting Expenses
Membership & Dues
Office Supplies
Postage

Public & Legal Notices
Software

Total 65000 - Admin Exp.

66000 - Professional Services

66100
66200
66400
66900

- Audit & Accounting
- Legal
- Liability Insurance

- Other

Total 66000 - Professional Services

67100 - Asset Management

Total - O & M Expenses

Net Income

August 2024
Jul-24 to Aug-24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
0.00 2,600.00 -2,600.00 0.0%
919.83 5,835.00 -4,915.17 15.76%
84.85 1,000.00 -915.15 8.49%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
80.05 700.00 -619.95 11.44%
0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
300.00 6,465.00 -6,165.00 4.64%
236.00 4,500.00 -4,264.00 5.24%
1,367.00 5,300.00 -3,933.00 25.79%
132.50 1,300.00 -1,167.50 10.19%
2,000.00 4,430.00 -2,430.00 45.15%
5,120.23 30,330.00 -25,209.77 16.88%
1,480.00 16,600.00 -15,120.00 8.92%
228.00 4,000.00 -3,772.00 5.7%
3,921.24 23,527.00 -19,605.76 16.67%
0.00 950.00 -950.00 0.0%
5,629.24 45,077.00 -39,447.76 12.49%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
132,089.14 810,341.00 (678,251.86) 16.30%
(12,120.26) (114,841.00) 102,720.74 10.55%

17

Pagei3 of 3



Grizzly Flats Community Services District
CIP Budget vs. Actual

August 2024
Jul-24 - Aug-24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
45000 - Capital Income
45100 - Standby Charges 0.00 58,560.00 -58,560.00 0.0%
45200 - Penalties On Standby Fees 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
45300 - Capital Connection Fee 0.00 11,704.00 -11,704.00 0.0%
45600 - Pooled Interest 0.00 8,508.00 -8,508.00 0.0%
Total 45000 - Capital Income 0.00 79,972.00 -79,972.00 0.0%
70000 - Capital Exp.
70000 - Capital Purchase 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 0.0%
70100 - Compliance 0.00 1,095.00 -1,095.00 0.0%
70210 - Loan/Grant Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
70300 - Interest On Long Term Debt 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
70800 - Depreciation 15,282.84 91,698.00 -76,415.16 16.67%
Total 70000 - Capital Exp. 15,282.84 117,793.00 -92,010.16 12.97%
Net Income (15,282.84) (37,821.00) 12,038.16 40.41%

LB



| abed

09°€Z¥'652

09'€Z¥'652
09'€Z¥'65C

Tviol

sesuadxg ai4 loped - 008t eloL
sasuadx3 aiid Jopjeo - 008kl

anuejeg

Junowy

uds o ows aweN

wny

ajeq adA}L

¥20Z ‘1¢ Isnbny Jo sy
JUNO022Yy AQ suolnoesueld |
Jou3sIg sediaeg Ajunwwo) syeld Ajzzuo

siseg [enJooy
¥2/61/80

Nd 6¢:€



| abed

91'829°609 91°8£9'605
91'8£9'608 91'8£9'60S
91'9£9'60S 00'0L2'¢- i
91'806'CLS 0/'158'12- G
Z6'65.'vES 8r'€/9%T) 4
#¥'980°011 ¥'980°01 s
000

aouejeg Junoury g

Iy

JUIOIA 901 d/¥ PRINSOY JURID PIOOSY - YdO - G| IrD JO 3sI8Asy
dn-ani) sunp-ga4 UBGIN OZH - PUs-IEaA VdO
S0 8 VN4 - Jau| puod 1o} 80UBAPY PI0oSY

“*AJ9S9Y J0} 00 SOUBINSUI LUOJ) PIAISORI SOUBAPY AJISSEIOSY - VdD

§>¥;

TviolL
S0UBAPY BhuaAsy paejed - 000ST [eloL

Hgll £202/10/L0 [euinor [eieusn

gc-eunp £20Z/0€/90 fewinor [eisuso

acl £20Z/0£/90 [ewinor [eisuen)

611 £C0C/0e/90 jeuwinor [eieuss)
9OUBAPY SNUSASY palsagaq - 00052

oway

aweN

wny ayq adA}L

¥202 ‘1€ 3snbny jo sy
JUNO022Yy Aq suopoesuel]
JoL3SIg sedIMeg Ajlunwwo) sield Alzzuo

siseg [enJooy
¥2/61/80

Nd 6€:¢



El Dorado County, Auditor-Controller, Property Tax Division
360 Fair Lane, Placerville CA 95667 {530) 621-5470 ext. 4

Direct Charge Levy
Annual Certification of Levy and Data Submission Form

DEADLINE IS 5PM MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2024

wARIMU2=-2MmMm3R

Any error will cause the entire data submission to fail. These include:
» Incorrect overall file format (4 data formats are available)

File format errors on individual records/lines

tnvalid ANs

Duplicate ANs

Levy amount with an odd cent {.01, .03, .05, etc.}

$0 amount

¢ * 3 *

Any data resubmissions completely overwrite the entire tax code’s previously submitted data for the same tax year.

-y

Direct Charge Tax Code: 74301

Direct Charge Tax Bill Description: CSD Standby Chrg: Grizzly Flat CSD Dated 1990
District Name: Grizzly Flats CSD

District Emall Address: gfwater@sbcglobal.net

Property Tax Division Staff Information:  Marsha Tover  {530)621-5472 marsha.tover@edcgov.us
For Tax year: ) 202472025 (July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025)

mMeuamreT2 OO0

The undersigned hereby: attests that the direct charge levies have been verified for accuracy and approved by the district; agrees
to the cost recovery for direct charges enrolled; and agrees to the statutory and procedural terrs for collection on the tax roll.

Check@ine: Check One: Check One:

Only one diract charge tax code # on the file D 1=t Submission for tax roll for the tax year ta file is for securad tax roll
Multiple direct charge tax code #s on the file ubmission for tax roll for the tax year Data file is for unsecured tax roll

(] A

08/02/2024 Om 1217 58,416

Date Submitted to Prop Tax Staff Number of Records Total Amount
(i not agree to data file, then all levies rejectad) {if not agree to data file, then all levies rejected}

GFCSD General Manager Kim Gustafson

Title of Authorized Persan Certifying this Form Print Name of Authorized Person Certifying this Form

L0 T/

MEE VAHM-DCR

/Mﬂw"fzed Persoh Certifying tj-s Form
[ successfully Processed

( // [:] All Records Rejected

S
Date Received Date Loaded Loaded By Date Sent Confirm-Reject Memo

Notes:

Annaual Certification of Levy and Datu Sulanission Form, Revised 5/17/2024

pm\



SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

August 28, 2024

Lynn Hannblom, Board Chair

Grizzly Flats Community Services District
P.0. Box 250

Grizzly Flats California, 95636-0250

Re: No Paid Property/Liability Claims in 2023-24
Dear Lynn,

On behalf of SDRMA Board of Directors and staff, | am thrilled to extend our heartfelt congratulations to you
and your organization for achieving an outstanding milestone during the 2023-24 program year—completing
the year with no “paid” property/liability claims! A "paid" claim for the purposes of this recognition
represents the first payment on an open claim during the prior program year and excludes property claims.

In recognition of this significant accomplishment, | am pleased to inform you that Grizzly Flats Community
Services District has earned one credit incentive point (CIP). This well-deserved recognition not only
highlights your excellence in risk management, but also rewards your efforts by reducing your annual
contribution amount. It is our way of acknowledging the hard work and dedication. that went into
maintaining a safe and secure environment.

This remarkable achievement is a testament to the dedication, diligence, and proactive risk management
strategies that you and your team have consistently demonstrated. Managing risks effectively is no small
feat, and your success in preventing paid claims speaks volumes about your commitment to safety, careful
planning, and the well-being of your community and employees.

We are genuinely excited about your success and look forward to continuing our partnership in fostering a
culture of safety and responsibility within your special district. Your leadership sets a powerful example for
other members, and we are proud to have Grizzly Flats Community Services District as a part of SDRMA.

Once again, congratulations on this exceptional achievement. Please do not hesitate to reach out if there is

anything we can do to support your continued success.

Sincerely,

oI I el

Sandy A. Seifert-Raffelson, President
Board of Directors
Special District Risk Management Authority

2005 - 2028

A California Special Districts Alliance Partner

1112 | Street Suite 300, Sacramento, CA95814 e« 00162314141 e 8005377790 -+ sdrma.org ?t ZZ



Grizzly Flats Community Services District
4765 Sciaroni Road / P.O. Box 250

Ph: 530/622-9626  Fax: 530/622-4806

Grizzly Flats, CA 95636

www.grizzlyflatscsd.com

Septgmbgr ;2, 2024

ltem E.2. Discuss options to surplus the old silver backwash tank /

Gustafson

Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual:

3.10.5. Surplus Equipment

3.10.5.2. Methods of Disposition

The General Manager is responsible for the disposition of District surplus property. Once the Board has
approved the list of surplus property, the General Manager shall determine which of the following
methods of disposition to use; the priority for disposition shall be in the order listed below:

1.

Trade In — Property declared as surplus may be offered as a trade-in for credit toward the

acquisition of new property. All trade-in offers will be submitted for the review and approval

of the General Manager.

Return to Manufacturer — Surplus property may, when possible, be returned to the manufacturer
for buy-back or credit toward the purchase of new property.

Sale — The District may offer surplus property for sale. All surplus property is for sale “as-is”
and “where-is” with no warranty, guarantee, or representation of any kind, expressed or
implied, as to the condition, utility, or usability of the property offered for sale.

Appropriate methods of sale are as follows:

a. Public Auction — Surplus property may be sold at public auction. The District may
contract with a professional auctioneer.

b. Sealed Bids — Sealed bids may be solicited for the sale of surplus property. Surplus
property disposed of in this manner shall be sold to the highest responsive bidder.

¢. Negotiated Sale — Surplus property may be sold directly to a purchaser if it is determined
that only one known buyer is available or interested in acquiring the property.

d. Selling for Scrap — Surplus property with a minimal fair market value may be sold as
scrap.

Donation or Disposal — If the District is unable to sell surplus property after using the methods
provided in sections 1 through 3, above, or if the cost of locating a buyer exceeds the
estimated sale price of surplus property, the property may be donated to a charitable
organization, recycled, destroyed, or disposed of as junk.

3.10.5.3. Proceeds

All sales of surplus property shall be paid to the District by certified check, money order, or in manner
agreeable to the General Manager. The General Manager shall be authorized to sign bills of sale and any
other documents evidencing the transfer of title to such surplus property by and on behalf of the District.

3.10.5.4. District Employees and Officers

District employees, directors and officers are prohibited from purchasing surplus property offered for sale
by the District.

@\: 23



Description of Surplus Item:

Welded steel above ground standpipe tank — The old silver backwash tank was

decommissioned following installation of our green backwash tank through Drought Measures

Infrastructure Project in 2015. The silver tank is believed to be over 40 years old, with an

estimated holding capacity of 16,000 gallons.

The silver tank was recently relocated to make room for the new Clearwell, and staff would like
to surplus it rather than demolishing the tank to save money

Recommended Action:

The Board should deem the equipment “surplus equipment” and authorize the General Manager
to dispose of the items per District policy.

P24



PTC Change Order Request (COR) Tm'= ' E

. . el
Ay ‘;Z i
.= e
& 3

P 4

PTC Project Manager

Customer's Representitive

This additional work may result in added impact cost and delays to the overall project schedule.

Customer: Grizzly Flats Community Services District CORNo.: 1
Contact: Kim Gustafson, Scott Meyers, Cort Abney Date: 8/28/2024
[Project: Clearwell Replacement Project PTC Job No.: 827-24
L ocation:  Grizzly Flats, CA Owner Contract No.: NA
Change Description
Jltem # Value Description
1 $ 10,208 Vault Cleanup and Piping
Total: $ 10,208
Inclusions / Exclusions / Clarifications
1
2
Cost Breakdown
Quantity Unit Unit Cost Cost
Add Deduct Cost Add Deduct
Original $  1,353,503.00 Work Days
Change 1 $ 10,208.00] % - $ 10,208.00 0
Change 2
Change 3
Change 4
Change 5
Change 6
Change 7
Change 8
Change 9
Change 10
Revised Contract Amount $ 1,363711.00 0 0
Approvals

August 28, 2024

Date

Date

25



Custome Grizzly Flats Community Services District
IContact: Kim Gustafson, Scott Meyers, Cort Abney
Project: Clearwell Replacement Project
HLocation;Grizzly Flats, CA

CORNo.: 1
Date: 2/1212024
PTC Job No.: 827-24
Owner Contract No.: NA

Shop Labor
ltem Description Units Men Hours Total HR's
1 1 1 4 4
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 o
Total MHR's 4
ltem $/MHR Cost
Wages
Subsistence -
Burden b -
Subtotal $ -
15% OH/Profit $ -
Total $ -
fMaterials/Consumables/Freight
ltem  [Description Unit $/Unit Total
1
2 N
3 -
4 N
Subtotal -
15% OH/Profit $ -
Total $ -
Equipment
liem _ |Description Unit Duration (d) |$/Duration |Total
1 b - i -
2 - b -
3 b - ‘ -
3 - b -
4 - -
5 b - -
6 5 - b -
7 B - -
Subtotal -
10% OH/Proft $ -
Total $ -
Subcontractor
ftem  |Description Unit $/Unit Total
1]M3 Construction 11$ 9,625.61 $ 9,625.61
2

Subtotal § 9,625.61
5% Profit §  481.28
Total $ 10,106.89

Change Subtotal: $ 10,106.89
Incremental Bond Premium | 1.000% |$  101.07
8.25% SalesTax $ -

Change TOTAL: $ 10,207.96

2






0

(4) ea MUXFLG 90 ELL

| | ;( r% (4) ea Megalug (PVC)

1
Vs

—~— PVC C900

3 &

A
]

=

,’ Y 0 —-‘ i Y
s H f

- ; i

| AU E— [ By P S e o e e

3 i j

{ H i

j ; i

i i 7

L1

(E) 6" AC J

Y 99" OD L— (2) ea Hymax

,_—— Saddle w/ 34" or 1" GV

i 6" DI FLG
e 1 SPOOL

DWG: M3 CCO-01

@(4&8



M-3 CONSTRUCTION, INC
Extra Work Spreadsheet

CLEARWELL REPLACEMENT PROJECT

.. Clean Vauit, Remove Existing Piping & Appurtenances, Install & Thrust Block New Piping Assembly Per Dwg M3 CCO-
Description: 01

LABOR
Burdened .
Date Employee Class |Rate Hours Hourly Cost Extension
e ——
Shawn Sullivan G3 OPER | ST 16.0] 11716 1,874.57
Aydan Dickinsen G3 LAB ST 16.0 82.29 1,316.67|
3,191.24
15% OH&P 478.69
Labor Total 3,669.93
OWNED EQUIPMENT
Date Description Qty Unit Unit Cost Extension
Crew Tool Truck F-350 2.00 Day 336.00 672.00
672.00
15% OH&P 100.80
Equipment Total 772.80
MATERIAL, RENTAL & OTHER DIRECT COST
Date Description Qty Unit Unit Cost Extension
Piping & Appurtenances 1 LS 3,221.98 3,221.98
Thrust Block Concrete 1 LS 500.00 500.00
3,721.98
15% OH&P 558.30
Material Total 4,280.28
SUBCONTRACT
Date Description Qiy Unit Unit Cost Extension
Vac Trailer 1 Day 784.88 784.88
784.88
15% OH&P 117.73
Subcontract Total 802.61
Labor 3,669.93
Equipment 772.80
Material 4,280.28
Subcontract 902.61
Total $9,625.61

J\DKQO\



. : PACE SUPPLY CORP
, 5 u | 8400 24TH AVE.
' CORP: SACRAMENTO CA 95826

916-378-5131

QUOTATION

09/26/24

M-3 CONST / CLEARWELL REPLACEMENT 34239-06
** JOB ACCOUNT ™
1501 LONG GATE RD

PLYMOUTH CA 95669

Joe Vanich

ORIGIN jvanich@pacesupply.com

2124401
1 SPOOL AND SADDLE

Ship To:

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

>>> SEGMENT: 1-1

1 MCD382661 6 AC OD X 1 IP DBL STRAP BRASS SADDLE AY 220.28 1] EA 220.28
MCDONALD

2 DCFSPOOLFLGFLG606 | 6 X 0'6" FLG X FLG DI SPOOL AC CL 529.61 1| EA 529.61
3 DCFFLGTYTEFFG 6 FLG-TYTE GASKET FULL FACE SBR 11.48 4| EA 45.92
4 WBLBS6SS6 6 BOLT SET 316SS (8) 3/4 X 3 1/4 47.85 41 EA 191.40
5 DCFO0MJFLGE 6 MJ*FLG 90 ELL AC CL 17617 4| EA 700.68
6 EBAMEGAACCPVYCS 6 C900 MEGA LUG ACC SET 2006 PEC EBAA 75.00 4| EA 300.00
7 HYMFA6 6 FLG ADPT 6.42-7.68 OD 874-54-06016312 HYMAX 440.65 2| EA 881.30
8 NIPBR14 1 X 4 BRASS NIPPLE 28.18 1| EA 28.18
9 BLF91 1LF 90 ELL BRASS 15.23 1| EA 16.23
10 FORFB17004NL 1 MIP X FIP LF BRS CORP BALL STOP FORD 91.58 11 EA 91.58

3004.18

3004.18
217.80

3221.98

](3\’—3@




Grizzly Flats CSD Water Treatment

Improvements Project

Caldor, California

Owner
Grizzly Flats Community Services

Engineer
H20 Engineering Inc.

Contact

Matt Swaney
mswaney@westech-inc.com

(801) 290-1910

Miles Snyder
msnyder@westech-inc.com

(515) 268-8553

Representative

Brandon Olson
MISCOwater

Pleasanton, California
bolson@miscowater.com

(925) 225-1900

WESTECH’ proposal Number: 2030220

Tuesday, July 09, 2024




Tuesday, July 9t, 2024

RE: WesTech Engineering Response to Water Treatment Equipment Pre-Selection and Purchase for
the Grizzly Flats WTP

WesTech Engineering, LLC appreciates the opportunity to provide the enclosed firm priced proposal for
the Grizzly Flats CSD water treatment plant improvement project. We are fully committed to providing a

long-term, high performing solution and project support. We would like to highlight the following
benefits of our system for your consideration:

e Package Plant Experience: WesTech, headquartered in Salt Lake City, UT, has been designing
and supplying packaged water treatment systems like the Tri-Mite® for over 40 years. In total,
there are 190 Tri-Mite installations with 328 units in operation, with operational capacities
ranging from 50 gpm to 1,400 gpm. When including all of our different package plant systems
these numbers jump to over 1,350 installations with more than 2,650 units in operation. Our
systems are applied on a wide variety of source waters for all types of industries including
municipal drinking water, municipal wastewater, and industrial.

e Customer Service: WesTech is committed to our customers by providing long-term services and
support. Each employee has a direct phone number and there is also a 24-hour emergency
support line. With the help of over 20 qualified field service technicians, we are able to provide
emergency support quickly and effectively.

e Local User’s Group: In partnership with our representatives, we hold our “Trident User’s
Groups” all over the county. These events bring together Trident and Tri-Mite operators along
with our WesTech staff to provide a better understanding of the system, ways to optimize the
process, and any new upgrades or enhancements that could be made. This is done through
classroom discussions as well as hands-on experience at a local plant. In addition, this event is
also a great opportunity for operators to exchange information with each other and discuss best
practices.

e Local Tri-Mite Installations: We have many Tri-Mite installations in the state of California,
providing an excellent opportunity to visit and collaborate with other operators and owners.
This includes 36 operating units at a total of 34 different sites.

We would be interested in answering any questions or providing further information regarding our
enclosed proposal to ensure we are providing the best possible system for this project. We hope the
information provided proves useful when evaluating our proposal, please do not hesitate to contact us
with any questions or for further discussion.

Best regards,

T gy

Miles Snyder
Applications Engineer, Ames Integrated Products
WesTech Engineering, LLC .

WESTECH'

Proposal: 2030220 Final




Table of Contents

Bid Form

Technical Proposal
ltem A —One (1) Tri-Mite® Package Treatment Units, Model TM-175A
ftem B — One (1) Additional Tri-Mite® Package Treatment Units, Model TM-175A

Breakout ltems
Iltem A-1 - Field Service Supervision
Item B-1 — Field Service Supervision

Clarifications and Exceptions

Commercial Proposal
Bidder’s Contact Information
Pricing
Payment Terms
Schedule
Freight

Warranty
Terms & Conditions
Supplemental Information
Drawings
California Surface Water Treatment Rule

Raw Water Quality Review
WesTech Support Information

WeESTECH’

Proposal: 2030220 _Final ‘




Bid Form

WESTECH®

Proposal: 2030220_Final




1.2 BID FORM/ PROPOSAL
TO: [OWNER]

THE UNDERSIGNED STATES AND DECLARES AS FOLLOWS:

The undersigned Bidder has carefully examined the location of the proposed work and
has examined the Contract Documents entitled:

GRIZZLY FLATS CSD WATER TREATMENT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
WATER TREATMENT EQUIPMENT PRE-SELECTION AND PURCHASE

The Bidder has read the accompanying Invitation to Bid and Instructions to Bidders; the
Bidder hereby proposes to furnish WIM equipment, and to perform all supporting work
required, in accordance with the Contract Documents; and the Bidder will take in full
payment for such equipment and work the price set forth in the accompanying Base Bid
Schedule. The Bidder herewith submits its Base Bid as reflected on the accompanying
Base Bid Schedule.

TOTAL BASE BID: $ 759,362.18

The Bidder’s authorized officer identified below hereby declares that the
representations in this Bid are true and correct and that these representations are made
under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California.

Executed on Jut7 3 2024 at_ SLC ,__ T

BIDDER

Company/ firm name U\J ?Stdj(\gn@(ne&ﬁ Y\@ ‘. e

Capacity of company or firm, e.g., corporation (include state of incorporation), sole

proprietor, partnership LC,/
Authorized signature ,/%(/L /@—ﬂ“‘
Name i1~ A
{CW138421.2} BID FORM



Title

Address:

Phone No.:

Fax No.:
E-Mail:

{CW138421.2}

Vice  Presipent

b & Wegktemple

SOk ake Ci&nj LT oIS

(Po)) 265 -1000

(@01) 265- 1030

\G Le@luestech-ine - com

BID FORM

71)\(4569



1.3 BASE BID SCHEDULE AND TOTAL PRICE

NAME OF BIDDER: WesTech Engineering, LLC

Unit Price Table

Bid Item Unit | Quantity Cost
One (1) WIM 1 Ea. 1 |$399,500.00
Field labor to complete Ea. 1 N/A
WTM assembly
Installation oversight and Ea. 1 $15,820.00
start up
Taxes, fees, etc. 7.25% $30,110.70
Total Cost one (1) WTM $445,430.70
Additional (second) WIM 2 Ea. 1 $284,800.00
Field labor to complete Ea. 1 N/A
WTM assembly
Installation oversight and Ea. 1 $7,910.00
start up
Taxes, fees, etc. 7.25% $21,22148
Total Cost Second WIM $313,931.48
BASE BID (Total Cost for two (2) WTMs) $759,362.18

1. Cost of WTM includes treatment unit design, fabrication, programming, factory
testing, shipping, service and operation manuals, drawings, and spare parts.

2. WTMs will need to be installed separately to allow existing water treatment
plant to remain in service, thus each WTM will require installation and start up
assistance independently. Units can be shipped together.

TOTAL PRICE ALL ITEMS: $1 .‘Z(b‘l 12
$ [IN FIGURES]

Dewen ondred £ b e thowand theee hondged Sitbn bivo dolert dnd pighteen Cents
[IN WRITING]

{CW138421.2) BASE BID SCHEDULE

@L%‘/



1.4 BID BOND

WHEREAS WE, THE UNDERSIGNED WesTech Engineering, LLG , VENDOR as

Principal; and Fidelity and DeEosit Company of Maryland , as Surety, are hereby
rizzly Flats Community

held and bound unto Services , hereinafter called Owner, in the sum of

$.10% of Bid Amount which sum is equal to at least ten percent of the total amount of

the Bid, payment of which sum, well and to be made, we hereby jointly and severally
bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns.

The condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to
Owner a certain Bid, attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof, to enter into a
Contract in writing, for the following public works improvement project:

GRIZZLY FLATS CSD WATER TREATMENT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
WATER TREATMENT EQUIPMENT PRE-SELECTION AND PURCHASE

NOW, THEREFORE,

(a) If the Bid is rejected, or in the alternate,

(b) If the Bid is accepted and the Principal shall sign and deliver a Contract, in the form
of the Contract attached hereto and shall deliver proof of insurance (all completed in
accordance with the Contract Documents), and shall in all other respects perform the
agreement created by the acceptance of the Bid;

Then, this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it
being expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all
default of the Principal hereunder shall be the amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said
Surety and its bond shall be in no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time
within which Owner may accept such Bid, and said Surety does hereby waive notice of
any such extension.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the above-bounded parties have executed this instrument
under their several seals this 2nd day of July 2024, the name and

[CW138421.2) ‘ BID BOND

or 20



corporate seal of each corporate party being hereto affixed and those presents duly signed
by its undersigned representative, pursuant to authority of its governing body.

WesTech Engineering, LLC

s (VENDOR as Principal)
3 /4
\d Fig By. [ /; .
sngenss®®” & AN e
""":’v.luAcn"l\i“"“““‘\‘ [Name]

_ WCE PRESIOBAT
[Title]

Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland
(Surety)

(Seal) By: %?67&- % wa

Rosa E. Rivas

[Name]

Attorney-In-Fact
[Title]

{CW138421.2} BID BOND

@LBQ\



A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness,
accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California

County of Orange

On _0 ZA 2—/20 2¢  before me Stephen L. Silva, Notary Public, personally appeared
Rosa E. Rivas who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the

person{s} whose name¢s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that

he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity¢ies), and that by-his/her/their

signature(s} on the instrument the person{s}, or the entity upon behalf of which the persontsy
acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

] (e STEPHEN L. SILVA ( WITNESS my hand and official seal.
€ 4a0e\ Notary Public - California 3
i Los Angeles County :
Signature __/ /%%' //g / /é,d
Vi

Commission # 2475635
S/ign'ature of Notary Public

5w My Comm, Expires Dec 8, 2027

&

mm
o




ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation of the State of New
York, the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, a corporation of the State of Itlinois, and the FIDELITY
AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND a corporation of the State of Illinois (herein collectively called the "Companies"), by Robert
D. Murray, Vice President, in pursuance of authority granted by Article V, Section 8, of the By-Laws of said Companies, which are set forth
on the reverse side hereof and are hereby certified to be in full force and effect on the date hereof, do hereby nominate, constitute, and
appoint Rosa E. RIVAS, Mary Y. VOLMAR, Tracy ASTON, Meghan HANES, Samantha RUSSELL,Vanessa FONG of Los Angeles,
California, its true and lawful agent and Attorney-in-Fact, to make, execute, seal and deliver, for, and on its behalf as surety, and as its act
and deed: any and all bonds and undertakings, and the execution of such bonds or undertakings in pursuance of these presents, shall be as
binding upon said Companies, as fully and amply, to all intents and purposes, as if they had been duly executed and acknowledged by the
regularly elected officers of the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY at its office in New York, New York., the regularly
elected officers of the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY at its office in Owings Mills, Maryland., and the
regularly elected officers of the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND at its office in Owings Mills, Maryland., in their
OWN proper persons.

The said Vice President does hereby certify that the extract set forth on the reverse side hereof is a true copy of Article V, Section 8, of
the By-Laws of said Companies, and is now in force.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Vice-President has hereunto subscribed his/her names and affixed the Corporate Seals of the said
ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, and

Wy, Qe

A 1, A iy,
oV N INSUp Y7, W s,
Syt S Somp 7,

A o, % & weenesa, O5 %,
LHoPORLMGD T Tt %%
RPORRRE STRTORGY

o W
o %, b o

I N 1, YOO

Wy iy

"’ll/mu 1 l\\\\“‘\\\ ATTEST:
ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND

=

By: Robert D. Murray
Vice President
S,
e Groun—
By: Dawn E. Brown
Secretary

State of Maryland
County of Baltimore

On this 15th day of August, A.D.2023, before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of Maryland, duly commissioned and qualified, Robert D.
Murray, Vice President and Dawn E. Brown, Secretary of the Companies, to me personally known to be the individuals and officers described in and who
executed the preceding instrument, and acknowledged the execution of same, and being by me duly sworn, deposeth and saith, that he/she is the said officer of
the Company aforesaid, and that the seals affixed to the preceding instrument are the Corporate Seals of said Companies, and that the said Corporate Seals and
the signature as such officer were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority and direction of the said Corporations.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal the day and year first above written.

Genevieve M, Maison

GENEVIEVE M. MAISON
NOTARY PUBLIC
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MD
My Commission Expires JANUARY 27, 2025

Authenticity of this bond can be confirmed at bondvalidator.zurichna.com or 410-559-8790



EXTRACT FROM BY-LAWS OF THE COMPANIES

"Article V, Section 8, Attorneys-in-Fact. The Chief Executive Officer, the President, or any Executive Vice President or Vice President
may, by written instrument under the attested corporate seal, appoint attorneys-in-fact with authority to execute bonds, policies,
recognizances, stipulations, undertakings, or other like instruments on behalf of the Company, and may authorize any officer or any such
attorney-in-fact to affix the corporate seal thereto; and may with or without cause modify of revoke any such appointment or authority at any
time."

CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, Vice President of the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, the COLONIAL AMERICAN
CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, and the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND, do hereby certify that the

foregoing Power of Attorney is still in full force and effect on the date of this certificate; and I do further certify that Article V, Section 8, of
the By-Laws of the Companies is still in force.

This Power of Attorney and Certificate may be signed by facsimile under and by authority of the following resolution of the Board of
Directors of the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY at a meeting duly called and held on the 15th day of December 1998.

RESOLVED: "That the signature of the President or a Vice President and the attesting signature of a Secretary or an Assistant Secretary
and the Seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile on any Power of Attorney...Any such Power or any certificate thereof bearing such
facsimile signature and seal shall be valid and binding on the Company."

This Power of Attorney and Certificate may be signed by facsimile under and by authority of the following resolution of the Board of
Directors of the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY at a meeting duly called and held on the 5th day of
May, 1994, and the following resolution of the Board of Directors of the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND at a
meeting duly called and held on the 10th day of May, 1990.

RESOLVED: "That the facsimile or mechanically reproduced seal of the company and facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature
of any Vice-President, Secretary, or Assistant Secretary of the Company, whether made heretofore or hereafter, wherever appearing upon a

certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force and effect
as though manually affixed.

IN TESTIMONY REOF, I ha%ﬁu&to subscribed my name and affixed the corporate seals of the said Companies,

this Da . day of J ¢ k(/

Thomas O. McClellan
Vice President

TO REPORT A CLAIM WITH REGARD TO A SURETY BOND, PLEASE SUBMIT A COMPLETE DESCRIPTION
OF THE CLAIM INCLUDING THE PRINCIPAL ON THE BOND, THE BOND NUMBER, AND YOUR CONTACT
INFORMATION TO:

Zurich Surety Claims

1299 Zurich Way .
Schaumburg, IL 60196-1056
reportsfelaims@zurichna.com
800-626-4577

Authenticity of this bond can be confirmed at bondvalidator.zurichna.com or 410-559-8790

2.



15 DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

In compliance with Public Contract Code § 4100 et seq. each bidder shall set forth
below the name, license number and business location of each subcontractor who will
perform work in excess of one-half of 1% of the VENDOR's total bid and the portion of
the work (expressed in dollar amount) that will be performed by each subcontractor.
VENDOR shall also provide a description of the type of work to be performed by each
subcontractor.

If the VENDOR fails to specify a subcontractor for any portion of the work to be
performed under the Contract, it shall be deemed to have agreed to perform such portion
itself, and it shall not be permitted to subcontract that portion of the work except under
the conditions hereinafter set forth.

Subletting or subcontracting of any portion of the work in excess of one-half of 1%
of the VENDOR'’s total bid as to which no subcontractor was designated in the original
bid shall only be permitted in cases of public emergency or necessity, and then only after
a finding reduced to writing as a public record of the Owner setting forth the facts
constituting the emergency or necessity.

Subcontractor Description of Subcontractor Estimated Portion
(name and location) = Subcontractor Work License Type and # of Work (in $%)

N NIR N(A NIA

([CW138421.2} DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

Q\L»Ufﬁ



1.6 EXPERIENCE QUALIFICATIONS AND REGISTRATION

The Bidder has been engaged in the water treatment equipment business, under the

present business name for 51 years. Experience in work of a nature similar
to that covered in the Bid extends over a period of 37 _ years.

Manufacturer shall provide documentation of at least five (5) installations and three (3)
years of successful operation in California for the WITM model or unit proposed.

The following contracts/installations have been satisfactorily completed and
operated for at least three years for the persons, firm or entity indicated: (Bidder may
provide additional experience statements).

Year Owner Type of Work Contract Amount
2009 Merced Irrigation District Two (2) TM-50A Units $270,930
2012 Jackson Valley Irrigation District One (1) TM-175A Unit $221,893
2012 Tuolumne Utility District One (1) TM-350A Unit $227,000
2015 Tule River Indian Tribe Two (2) TM-75A Units $320,500
2020 City of Berkely One (1) TM-50A Unit $225,550

WTM factory location; _AMe lowa

{CW138421.2) DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

g)k;LH



10

Executedon_ 99 > , 2024 at L, uT

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing is true and correct.

BIDDER

\)\’HQ’CJ(\ EX\%\\W% LWC  (Company/firm name)

AN " / (Authorized signature)
e AN DFe (Name)
Vice PrecidenT (Title)
{CW138421.2} EXPERIENCE QUALIFICATIONS AND REGISTRATION

pr U5



11

1.7 NON-COLLUSION DECLARATION*

NON-COLLUSION DECLARATION TO BE EXECUTED

BY
BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID

The undersigned declares:
I am the _ Vi\te PREQDET of WesTch Engineering WC , the party
making the foregoing bid for the Q{_\ﬁ\% Clake CSD WTP improvement PROJECT.

The bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person,
partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation. The bid is genuine and
not collusive or sham. The bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any
other bidder to put in a false or sham bid. The bidder has not directly or indirectly
colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham
bid, or to refrain from bidding. The bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly,
sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of
the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid
price, or of that of any other bidder. All statements contained in the bid are true. The
bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted its bid price or any breakdown thereof,
or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to any
corporation, partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to any
member or agent thereof, to effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will
not pay, any person or entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation,
partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any
other entity, hereby represents that he or she has full power to execute, and d